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June 30, 2020 

Republic of the Philippines 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS 

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY 
Manila 

MEMORANDUM 

FOR • 
I MARK A. VILLAR 

Secretary 
This Department 

Project ID: 

This refers to the memorandum dated 14 May 2020 of DPWH Region XI Director ALLAN S. · 
BORROMEO endorsing the request of District Engineer MINDA ~ ROSLINDA, Davao Del 
Norte, District Engineering Office, for the approval of the Modification of the hereunde; 
project covered by CY 2020 General Appropriation Act (GAA), to wit; 

As per GAA/Origina/ As Modified 

Project Description 
UACS No. 300117207441000 
Project ID : P0044416SMN 

• 

Local Program - Local Roads and Bridges - Local Roads 
- Local Infrastructure Program 

Local Program - Local Roads and Bridges - Local Roads -
Local Infrastructure Program 

Construction of Concrete Road, Waterfall to Construction of Concrete Road, V/aterfall to Kaus,•.'agan, 
Kauswagan, Panabo City, Davao del Norte Panabo City, Davao del Norte 

Type of Work/ Unit Cost Allocation Type of Work/ Unjt Cost Estimated Cost 
Ph sical Tar '-=et-=-+-------+-------+-:.....:Ph~s:..-=;ica~I _;;_T..:.:.a .;....L.:e:._;_t-+------7------------' 

CNl- ONl-
Construction of Construction of 
Con :ete Road P 7,fu7~~9k2~.84/ P 1414931600.00 Concrete Road 

1.940 
lane km 

P 9,460,574.41/ P 14 493 600 or. 
lane km ' ' · v 

/fl . g l< ~-
EAO I p 146,400.00 EAO I p 146,400.00 

\ To~I P14, 40,000.00 ~~~~~~-~--T_o_~~' Ll ~~14~,_6_4_o,~o_o_o_.o_o~ 
Justification: D Jn 

Decrease in physical target from I.940 lane km to 1.53 e m due to the following: . 
• Roa raverses com nd rolling terrain as per actual site condition instead of the 

anticipated flat terrain for the entire alignment. 
• Inclusion of necessary miscellaneous structures to make the road safe to travel for both 

motorists and pedestrians such as 417 1.m. Metal Guardrail(Metal Beam) including Post, 10 
Metal Beam End Piece, 3 Warning Signs, 33 Hazard Markers (Chevron Signs) and 334.41 
sq.m. Reflectorized Thermoplastic Pavement Markings which constitutes 14.080/o of the tota l 

ro · ect cost. 

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is in order 
hence, it is respectfully recommended to the Secretary for his consideration and approval. 

DIMAS S. 
Undersecreta 

ON, CESO I 
ional Operations in Mindanao 

Jd'PKQV£AJnJSAPPROVED: 

.,,,._ MARK A. VIUAR 
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